
From: Megan
To: gfriesen@elginmining.com
Cc: Admin Clerk NWB; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 131015 2AM-LUP0914 and 2BM-ULU0914 September 2013 Monthly Monitoring Reports for Lupin and Ulu
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 9:53:06 AM
Attachments: image003.png

The Nunavut Water Board Acknowledges receipt on October 12, 2013 for the above mentioned. The
information is available on our ftp site at the following links;
 
2AM-LUP0914; ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-
%20Mining/2AM-
LUP0914%20LMI/3%20TECH/9%20MONITORING%20(J)/Monthly%20SNP%20Reports/2013/131012%202AM-
LUP0914%20Sept%202013%20Monthly%20%20Monitoring%20Reporting-IAAE.pdf  username; public
 Password;  registry
 
2BM-ULU0914; ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BM%20-
%20Mining/2BM-ULU0914%20Bonito/3%20TECH/9%20MONITORING/2013/ username; public  password;
 registry
 
Anyone wishing to provide comments may do so by emailing licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
Regards,
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